

**From:** MOSER Nolan \* PUC <Nolan.MOSER@puc.oregon.gov>

**Date:** January 19, 2022 at 4:10:48 PM PST

**To:** David White <David.White@pgn.com>, "Greg Adams (Greg@richardsonadams.com)" <Greg@richardsonadams.com>, stephanie.andrus@state.or.us, angela@oseia.org, paul@intermountainwindllc.com, MOORE Caroline \* PUC <Caroline.F.Moore@puc.oregon.gov>, SCALA Michelle \* PUC <Michelle.M.SCALA@puc.oregon.gov>, mwm@community-renewables.org, "Adam Lowney (adam@mrg-law.com)" <adam@mrg-law.com>, dockets@idahopower.com, mbarlow@newsunenergy.net, leslie@newsunenergy.net, jstephens@newsunenergy.net, sgray@nippc.org, dbrown@obsidianrenewables.com, joni@sanger-law.com, irion@sanger-law.com, shannon@solcoast.com, Oregon Dockets <oregondockets@pacificcorp.com>, Lisa Hardie <lisa.hardie@mrg-law.com>, carla.scarsella@pacificcorp.com, jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com  
**Cc:** lisa@mrg-law.com, Jordan Schoonover <jordan@mrg-law.com>, Korissa Mehdikhan <Korissa.Mehdikhan@pgn.com>, Christopher Pleasant <Christopher.Pleasant@pgn.com>, Jimmy Lindsay <Jimmy.Lindsay@pgn.com>

**Subject:** AR 631 Group 1 Schedule Review

Good afternoon everyone,

I've settled on a grouping of issues (two groups), and am considering a schedule. Please see below:

<u>EVENT</u>	<u>DATE</u>
Initial comments from stakeholders on Staff's proposal rules, first group	February 18, 2022
Responsive Comments Due	March 4, 2022
Workshop	March 17 , 2022
AHD Redline	March 29, 2022
Commission Workshop	April 7, 2022
Final Group 1 Comments	April 29, 2022
Final AHD recommendation	May 11, 2022

In particular, please let me know if your organization has any major issues with the initial workshop tentatively scheduled for March 17, and the Commission Workshop on April 7<sup>th</sup>. No need to contact me if you have no input.

I'd like to get the ruling on this out Friday, so please try and get me any feedback tomorrow.

Thank you,

NM